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September 18th, 2025 
 
Rebecca Brehmer, CFM, CZO 
Town Planner 
Town of Swansboro 
601 W. Corbett Ave 
Swansboro, NC 28584 
(910) 326-4428 
 
 
RE: Flybridge Technical Review Memorandum Update 
  
Dear Rebecca, 
 
Timmons Group reviewed the Flybridge Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) completed by DRMP and 
submitted to the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) / Town of Swansboro 
(Town) on Tuesday May 21st, 2024**. On August 20th, 2025, the Town’s technical review 
comments were provided (see attached). This memorandum provides a summary of 
intersection improvements required to satisfy the Town’s UDO requirements. 
 
** Note: DRMP provided an updated TIA on September 17th, 2025.  The updated TIA included a 
reduction in multifamily residential units (to 300) and 10,000 square-foot reduction in overall 
commercial square footage.  Additionally, one (1) site access connection to NC-24 (W Corbett 
Ave) was removed.  No changes were made to overall project recommendations. The updated 
TIA was required by the Town, but not initially by the NCDOT. The updated study has yet to be 
thoroughly reviewed. 
 
TIA Memorandum Update Contents 

 
The intersections below met the Town’s UDO requirements during both 2027 Build peak hour. 
NCDOT / Town required improvements (dated August 9th, 2024) are attached to this 
memorandum. 
 

 NC-24 (W Corbett Ave) / Belgrade-Swansboro Road / Access A (Signalized) 
o Overall intersection LOS D or better with required improvements 

 NC-24 (W Corbett Ave) / Norris Road / Walmart Entrance (Signalized) 
o Overall intersection LOS C 

 NC-24 (W Corbett Ave) / Hammocks Beach Road (Signalized)  
o Overall intersection LOS C or better 

 Belgrade-Swansboro Road / Swansboro Loop Road (Unsignalized) 
o Intersection movements LOS B or better 

 NC-24 (W Corbett Ave) / Access B (Unsignalized) 
o Intersection movements LOS D or better with required improvements 

 NC-24 (W Corbett Ave) / Access C (Unsignalized) 
o Intersection movements LOS C or better with required improvements 

 
The following intersection did not meet the Town’s UDO requirements: 
 

 NC-24 (W Corbett Ave) / Queens Creek Road / School Exit 
o LOS E / D with required improvements 

 




